Claire Barranger-CIark

From: Foi Enquiries

Sent: 11 June 2019 14:33

To: _

Subject: FOI-19-0678 - Broomhill Primary

Attachments: V3 - Further Information - Right to Review & Appeal.pdf

Thank you for your information request of 13 May 2019. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has completed the necessary
search for the information requested. Our response is now detailed below.

Please could you provide me with details relating to Broomhill Primary for session 17/18 18/19 and 19/20 for
number of reserved places for P1, any roll capping for the school, Number of pupils enrolling for P1 as priority
1/2/3/4 for session 19/20 ( as at date of request),

Broombhill School is not roll capped and has not been roll capped during the time of the current Head Teacher.
Classes are configured in line with Local Authority Guidelines: 25 places in each P1 class.

Number of pupils applying for places as at 20" May 2019:
Priority 1: 52

Priority 2: 6

Priority 3: 4

Priority 4: 7

Class numbers for nursery/p1/p2 for sessions 18/19 and 19/20,
Nursery 2018-19: 80 part-time places available. (73 places utilised including pre- and anti-pre school pupils)
Nursery 2019-20: 80 part-time places available.

ACC is unable to provide you with information on class numbers for p1/p2 for sessions 18/19 and 19/20 as it is not
held by ACC. In order to comply with its obligations under the terms of Section 17 of the FOISA, ACC hereby gives
notice that this information is not held by it.

FTE teacher numbers for session 18/19 and 19/20,

Teaching FTE 2018-19: 21.45

Teaching FTE 2019-20: 21.46

number of pupils on waiting list for P1 for session 19/20 at date of request.
12 pupils

If possible role forecast for 2018 { 2017 is available but can't see 2018 and beyond online).
Roll Forecast for 2018-19: 406 Primary Pupils

Roll Forecast for 2019-20: 400 Primary Pupils

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information
(Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about your rights under FOISA.

We hope this helps with your request.

Yours sincerely,



Salomeh Kheyri Rad | Access to Information Officer
Aberdeen City Council | Access to Information Team | Customer Feedback | Customer
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